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We have a
beautiful
_ range of

Woollens

in all the
Newest

Shades

- Will be pleased to have a call from you
Berkinshaw & Collier
Merchant Tailors

16 Yonge Street, Toronto I
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MORRIS

AND

BURNE-JONES

MEMORIAL WINDOWS
BRONZES and

Morris & Company

Limited

17 George St., Hanover Square
LONDON, W. 1., ENGLAND
Founded by William Morris the Poet

J. W PPELL & CO.

Limited
Lounge Suits
of reliable quality

Made entirely to measure,
Black from 63 guineas,
. Grey from 734 guineas.

Patterns on application

Exeter and DUNCANNON ST. London
?
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WAR MEMORIAL WINDOWS AT ST. ANNE'S CHURCH, TORONTO!

The Popular Verdict

It is sometimes advisable to * fol-
low the crowd”—to accept the
popular verdict.

In respect to Life Insurance, for ex-
ample, it is clear that very strong
reasons must have influenced the
numerous persons whose applica-
tions for protection have for thir-
teen successive years, given the
Great-West Life the largest Cana-
dian Business of all the Canadian
Companies.

Low rates— high profits—liberal
policy conditione—iave been the
reason.

Ask for information, and for
pamphlet showing Profits the
Great-West Life policyholders are
receiving.

The

/

Great-West Lif

Assurance Company
DEPT. “C.”

HEAD OFFICE - wmmrzc“

Church Furnishing % ,

ENGLAND.

INCORPORATED A.D. 1833.

BRITISH AMERICA

ASSURANCE COMPANY

Fire, Marine, Hail and Automobile
Insurance

HEAD OFFICES:
Corner Front and Scott Streets
TORONTO

Home Bank
= of Canada

Established Sixty-six Years

The Home Bank was originally
established as a savings ban
in Toronto sixty-six years ago.
It now does a very large ‘vol-
ume of business with thrifty
savings account depositors.
Fullcompound interestat high-
est bank rates paid on savings
accounts of one dollar and
‘upwards.

Branches and Connections

throughout Canada

Eleven Branches in Tqrontg :

EN ‘lights make up the new win-
dow recently unveiled in St.
Anne’s, Toronto, as a memorial

to the men of the congregation who

gave their lives in the Great War.
Life and Sacrifice are the 'themes of
the window. The Crucifixion of our
Lord and the Sacrifice of Isaac are
the lights which teach the lesson of
Sacrifice, and the other lights pour-
tray the Resurrection of our Lord,
with suitable texts flanking. In the
top section, lights were given by Mr.
E. A. Thompson and family to the
memory of their son, Corp. A. B.
Thompson, a former student of Wy-
cliffe College; by the choir, to per-
petuate the memory of six of their
former fellow-choristers; and by his
sister and brother to the memory of
Sergt. F. G. Edmonson. The lower
_section was provided by the members
of the congregation. Beneath the
window is a handsome bronze tablet,
recording the name, rank,“and date
and place of  death of the eighty-
three men who gave .their lives for
their King and the Right.

The congregation crowded the
church to the very doors at the ser-
vice of unveiling and dedication.
Lieut. E. S. Miller, C. Hare and W. J.
Henderson, members of the congre-
gation who attended in khaki, un-
veiled the windows, and Canon Skey;

the Rector,. read the dedication
prayers. When the names of the
fallen had been read by the Rector
from the chancel steps the “Last
Post” was sounded. An anthem, “The
Souls of the Righteous are in the
Hand of God,” which had been speci-
ally written for the occasion by Mr.
E. W. Miller, the choirmaster, was
sung. ~

Canon Skey preached the sermon.
He reminded his hearers that, “had
Germany been successful, they would
have been.compelled to preach force
instead of truth and love. Those
who had lost dear ones in the war
should shed tears of joy instead of

tears of sorrow, because they had *

died in the cause of freedom, and by
their deaths had sent back to Canada
a message to the people that they
should ‘carry on and play the game’
to make the country one worth living
in.” .Canon Scott, C.M.G., D.8S.0., of
Quebec, preached in the evening, em-
phasizing again the futility of the
sacrifice of our men unless as Chris-
.tian citizens we bend our backs to
the task of making this God’s country.
A light in one of the windows on
the south side of the church, erected
to the memory of the late Mrs. Chas.
Denison, an old member and zealous
worker of St. Anne’s, was -also un-
veiled during the morning service.

The Bishop of Toronto's Anniversary

One hundred and eighty-four clergy

" of the Diocese of Toronto gathered
last week to keep the fortieth anni-
versary of Bishop Sweeny’s oydina-
tion to the diaconate. The day opened
with a celebration of the Holy Com-.
munion at St.. Alban’s Catpedral.
“Quiet Hours” were spent in the

Church of = Redeemer, when Arch-

deacon Warren was the preacher,

and the Bishop conducted the “Quiet

Hours.” After luncheon Archdeacon

Warren read a complimentary ad-

dress from the clergy which accom-

panied the, gift of a Chesterfield for

the See House. During the afternoon

the Bishop spoke on the Laml;eth

Conference and ‘published the findings

of the House of Bishops In €Canada

on the resolutions. Several clergy-

men gave addresses on the necessity

of a spiritual Forward Movement. In

3 inj t St. Alban’s Cathe-
P the Rural Dean,

spoke on the need of fellowship and

dral, Canon James,

humility in the spirit of Christ.

The following new Canons were in-

s art, Rector of
stalled: Rev. Anthony H D
Rector of St. Jo n’s,
J. S. Broughall, M.A.,
To-
G. McGonigle,

St. Mary the Virgin; Rev.
Reed, D.S.0.,

Norway; Rev. J .
Rector yof Grace Church, all in

ronto; and Rev.

Re}:tor of Newmarket and Rural

Dean; Rev. F. J. Sawers, Rector of .

Cobourg and Rural Dean. Sir Fred-
~grick Stupart was installed as lay-
canon.
A good feature of the occasion was
the “pooling” of transportation ex-
penses, whereby no clergyman paid
more than two dollars. (Why could
not such be done at Synod time in
every diocese? It reduces the hard-
ship of the missionary clergy, because
it is the missionary clergy which are
farthest from the centre.) ,
Few figures in ecclesiastical circles
in Toronto are better known than

Bishop Sweeny. A native of London,
England, he came to Canada in 1868
at the age of gleven. As. Rector of .
St. Philip’s, where he took charge in
1882, he gained a reputation for ster-
work among his parishioners.
He was appointed Honorary Canon
of St. Alban’s in 1889, and six years
later became Rural Dean of Toronto.
As Archdeacon - of Simcoe, he was
elected Bishop of Toronto in 1909, in
which position he has given himself
unsparingly to the tasks of a rapidly-
taken an
share in the general coun-
sels of the Church which fall to the

ling

growing diocese, and has

increasin

lot of a Bishop in Toronto.

UNION . BANK

OF CANADA !
400 Branches Total Assets Exceed
in Canada 31‘74,006,000_ g

D. M. NEEVE, Manager .

MAIN BRANCH - TORONTO

’

Canadian
Provincial Bonds
and i ' :
City Bom\ls

Like Victory Bonds in form, |}
maturing at a definite time. ||
having half - yearly interest
coupons attached—these Ca-
nadian Investments are the ||
* promises to pay'’ of our.
wealthy Provinces and most_ ||
gronperou- cities. They may ||
e purchased now to yiolx‘: L E

from 5% % t06% %,
Werite for our * Bond List.” :

fon Securmes

Montreal P

: Londo'n:._tg?g‘.

- Baoks Worth Noting |
A REEL OF RAINBOW |
: By F. W. BOREHAM |
B s S A s revse o o
et g Vi (1 0 g misis
‘ Price $1.75 Post paid ,4"

THE CHRISTIAN YEAR
IN HUMAN STORY.
By JANE T. STODDART

Tve. puinpcostol this: ulc-in'te: icainabe
fromprlh and literature the tures

a e :itnd for nucoa :.ur ‘! AN
(+) ays hristian . very
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* Price $2.00 Post paid

JAS. M. ROBERTSON, Depositary
8 & 10 Richmond Street East, Tor




